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LaFountain, Dakota

From: Tatasciore, Domenica <Domenica.Tatasciore@crowncastle.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 1:55 PM
To: CSC-DL Siting Council
Subject: EM-VER-071-220207 - 1699 Exter Rd, Lebanon, CT - 842865_586097
Attachments: EM-VER-071-220207 - 1699 Exter Rd, Lebanon, CT - 842865_586097.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon, 

As an update to my email below from August, I have been informed that Verizon will commence construction on this 
application in two weeks’ time. 

Thank you, 

DOMENICA TATASCIORE 
Site Acquisition Specialist 
T: 508-621-9161 

CROWN CASTLE 
1800 West Park Drive, Westborough, MA  01581 
CrownCastle.com 

From: Tatasciore, Domenica  
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 9:32 AM 
To: siting.council@ct.gov 
Subject: EM‐VER‐071‐220207 ‐ 1699 Exter Rd, Lebanon, CT ‐ 842865_586097 

Good morning, 

I am respectfully requesting an extension for this application as it is still under construction.  Approval letter attached. 

Thank you, 

DOMENICA TATASCIORE 
Site Acquisition Specialist 
T: 508-621-9161 

CROWN CASTLE 
1800 West Park Drive, Westborough, MA  01581 
CrownCastle.com 
This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone other than the recipient is 
unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this email.  


